
From: Aubrey.Cool@aecom.com
To: zzzWickham, Jerry, Env. Health 1/26/16
Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Jeff.Bullen@shell.com
Subject: 6039 College Avenue, Oakland (PlaNet Site ID 10008093) - Responsible parties
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2016 12:36:14 PM
Attachments: 2010 UST Monitoring and Response Plan and Tank Registration.pdf

Hi Jerry,
 
During October 2010, Shell sold the subject property to Southern Counties Oil Co.  At that time the
ownership and operation of the USTs also transferred from Shell to Petromart.  The attached
document shows Southern Counties Oil Co. listed as the property owner (on page 9).
 
Per AECOM’s October 28, 2015 letter, Southern Counties Oil Co. (dba SC Fuels) assumed
responsibility for the environmental work as the principal responsible party as of October 15, 2015,
so you’ll likely be dealing with them and/or their consultant (Apex Envirotech) going forward.
 
If you have any questions or anything comes up that requires Shell’s attention, please don’t hesitate
to contact me or Andrea Wing.
 
Regards,
Aubrey
 
Aubrey Cool, P.G.
Oil & Gas Remediation Group Manager
Site Assessment and Remediation Department
Design and Consulting Services Group
D: 1-510-874-1778   
Aubrey.Cool@aecom.com
 
AECOM
1333 Broadway Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94612
T: 1-510-893-3600 F: 1-510-874-3268
www.aecom.com
 
AECOM and URS have joined together as one company. Learn more.
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